# Coastal Quilters Guild Meeting Minutes November 14, 2019

The meeting was called to order by President Karen Pickford at 7:00 PM.

A. Up & Coming Meeting Dates: Board Meeting Thursday, 11/21 at 6:30 at Maravilla. All members are welcome to attend.

#### Announcements—Karen Pickford

- The PR position is still open. The job of this position is to get guild information and news out to the community.
- Karen asked for a volunteer to help her with planning the December Holiday Party.

### B. Committee Reports

- 1. Community Quilts: Darilyn Kisch
  - We have met our goal for the cradle quilts for Unity Shoppe. They will be delivered tomorrow afternoon.
  - Ten stockings were turned in tonight--close to 40 stockings will be delivered to Unity Shoppe. The Loose Threads satellite group also has made almost 20 stuffed dolls to donate.
  - The sale of the black and white fabrics is done.
  - There will be a locker raffle in December for 20 yards of fabric.
  - The theme for February is "Baskets, Buckets, and Bins", things to help with getting organized.
- 2. Workshops: Pamela Holst, Margaret Dear
  - Linda Ballard has challenged us to bring complete quilts from her workshop to the January meeting. Pamela will send Linda a photo of all the quilts.
  - The January speaker is Edyta Sitar whose topic is "Reasons for Quilting". She designs traditional and batik fabrics for Moda and Andover and works closely with Missouri Star Quilt Company. Her January 10 workshop will highlight her new "Winter Village" pattern.
  - There are 3 spaces left in the workshop this Saturday with Carol Fay. She will be demonstrating a zippered purse/bag and showing how to make gift bags. A buttonhole foot is required for the work.
- 3. Quilt Show 2020: Toni Percival, Nancy Butterfield
  - The show budget has been set up and is ready for Board approval.
  - Two remaining open positions are the Raffle Chair and a Co-chair for Hanging.
  - The chair for the "Kids Quilt" featured section of the show had to step down, so a replacement is needed.
- 4. Membership: Sue Orfila
  - Eighty-nine members are attending the meeting tonight. Three guests are Jean Sayer, Claudine Gallacher, and Tami Knudson.

- Guild Directories still need to be picked up. If you have a friend or know someone in your satellite group who needs one, please take one for her.
- 5. Block of the Month: Nancy Butterfield
  - Many of this month's Bow Tie blocks were turned in. The winner of the drawing is Linda Bird.
  - The block for next month is Triple Four Patch in Christmas fabrics.
- 6. Challenge: Suzy Pelovsky
  - Suzy requested members to turn in a 5" x 7" sample representing a new idea for a Challenge Quilt before the March quilt deadline. It is not a requirement to include the idea in your quilt. If you check out a Library book and have it at the break tonight you will qualify for a chance to win a \$5 bill or a little Sashiko kit. She will be checking off those that turn a new idea sample in and next month there will be a chance for 3 prizes. An example of an embellishment would be a non-traditional fabric, even a small piece fused on the back of your quilt. If you do not want to turn it in before March, you can pin it to the back of your quilt.
  - Stop by to see Suzy tonight to let her know whether you will be submitting a Challenge quilt. Her satellite group is making favors for everyone that turns in a quilt and they need to have a count.

## 7. Holiday Party

- There will be a non-mandatory pincushion exchange at the meeting. The pincushion must be made by the participating member; there are many free patterns available on the web. Wrap it in any paper with a card with your name. There will be a basket for the pincushions at the door at the December meeting. When you drop off your package, you will get a number and then there will be a drawing by number.
- 8. Axxess books: Heather Georgakis
  - There are a few books left at \$40 for Santa Barbara and \$30 for Ventura.
- 9. Road to California Bus Trip--Rosana Swing
  - Rosana encouraged our visitors to join the bus trip on January 25. The bus starts in Goleta and drives down to the Ontario Convention Center for the show. There are 6 openings remaining in the 56-seat bus. There will be games and a yardage contest with prizes.
  - The Road to CA every year does a Saturday night Quilt Fest. The goal is to sew blocks for quilts for cancer patients at the Robert and Beverly Lewis Cancer Care Center at the Corona Valley Hospital. The block is "X's and O's" with a black background and bright colors—Rosana has some copies of the pattern available. She will collect any blocks when you get on the bus and turn them in on behalf of the guild.
  - The Long Beach Quilt Show is coming back July 9-11, 2020 (Thursday-Saturday) at the same location used previously. Please see Rosana if you are interested in a bus trip.

#### 10. Opportunity Quilt—Sue Kadner

- Sue displayed the completed quilt named "The Magic of Many Hands". Half-square triangles were made by visitors to the 2018 Quilt Show Education Booth and the blocks were pieced by ten guild members. Ranell Hansen came up with the design and pieced the quilt together. Brandi Craig did the quilting and Carol Fay did the binding.
- The tickets are \$5 each or five for \$20. It is not required but it is hoped that each guild member will purchase a packet for herself or to sell to friends. Sue has tickets at the back table. The drawing will be in June.
- We will not sell tickets at the show to avoid competition with the vendors.

## C. Show and Tell:

- Mary Faria and Karen Pickford displayed the "Papillon" shawls they had made.
- Tell by Carol Hart: Grant House has generously provided a gift certificate for everyone that allowed their Challenge entry to be shown in the store.

Log appears on next page.

## COASTAL QUILTERS SHOW TELL

ate U-14-19 Member	Name of Quilt	Main Colors	Website OK? (Yes/No)
1 Carol Hart	tell- Grant House 6:14	certificate,	Ehille
2 Rita Hudin	Midwightassdan	blue	V
3 Bée Saunders	Octagen Skimmer	neutral	
4 Elaine Rottman	Basketwerve	sediblue	-
5 Centra Marzer	Junale Dream	Hackgold bride	colors
6 Helmina Schouds	Wilher Twist	1×mas	400
7 Pata Latourell	scorlet tanger	Red Bind	I
8 Irelle Beatie	Feathers	pastals	Yes
9 Marcia Blown	Why Knot	prights	Sto
10 Jeanne Source	Pott-the Rat	Roal	0
11 Janet Berlin 1	military medalling	atite flue	· ·
12	8		
13			
14			
15			
16			
17			
18			
19			
20			
21			
22			
23			
24			
25			
26			
27			
28			
29			
20			

## D. Break—15 minutes

Karen announced break time to get refreshments, visit the Fiber Vision boutique, purchase Road to CA bus trip tickets and visit the Library.

The meeting started again at 8:00

Winners of the prizes for the Library books picked up tonight:

Francine Smith Carol Hart

#### E. Speaker

Kristin Ott presented details about the Fiber Vision group which was founded in 2002. There are monthly Saturday meetings for the 21 members from the Santa Barbara and San Luis Obispo areas. Membership is by invitation only, limited to 25 members; currently there are 21 and anyone interested can apply for the open memberships. The website

is fibervision@fibervisionaries.com.

Members discussed their artistic inspiration and unique techniques and displayed some of their quilts. Members represented:

Lorna Morck

Linda Estrada

Jeanne Surber

**Judy Rys** 

**Isabel Downs** 

Lou Ann Smith

Gay McNeal

Irelle Beattie

Susan West

Ranell Hansen

Patty Six

Mary Maxwell

## F. Adjournment by Karen at 9:05 PM

Respectfully submitted, Sherry Lafler Recording Secretary